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Matilda Sanders f!5C- ( l- PhD ( - foE - e:=G- I JeoD;A· CG 
From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 4:02 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

ClK - Orders 1Notices; lee Eng Tan 
Order 1Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

Ii.1 AdmiaistrativeD PartiesD Consumer 
Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

11/14/20113:58:00 PM 
110002-EG DocUMENT NO. ocoZ7 -1 \ 

Filename 1Path: S:\psc\ClK\WP\GCORDERS\110002.Final Order.tlt.doc DISTRIBUTION: 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY 

AMOUNTS AND ESTABLISHING ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY 


FACTORS FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 


(A-xe-o - 3 
/VIA It e-T.) - () 

E.MA-Ilt!-C - /7~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 



i 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002 


ADDRESS 
IN

EMAILCOMPA"IYPARTY MASTER
ADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) 


• Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) 
karen.white@tyndall,af,mil No 


Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) 
 vkaufman@kagmlaw.com , No 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 ken,rubin@fpJ.com No 

! Florida Power & Light Company (II b) Ken.Hoffmania3fpl.com No 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 

Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (II) 
 BruceUilFlaSEIAorg No 

! George Cavros, ESQ. (10) george@cavros-Iaw.com No 

Gulf Power Company (3) 
 sdriteno@southernco.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) 
 BKeating@gunster.com No 

Keefe Law Firm (10) 
 vkaufman@kagmlaw,com No 

I Office of Public Counsel (II a) REHWINKEL. CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (II b) 
 Paul.lewisjr@pgnamail.com No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) 
 iohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No 

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (J I) 
 george@cavros-Iaw.com No 

Suzanne Brownless, PA (II) 
 suzannebrownJess@comcast.net No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
 RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 11/15/2011 at 3:25:48 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmailID::: 861659) 

Attachments: 08400-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1111512011 




1 eLK ottlclal FlllngUU 11118/201111:28 AIIII .u" 

lIIIatllda Sander. II () 0 0;2. - cc::...­
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Sha/onda Hopkins 
Friday, November 18,201111:22 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
lee Eng Tan 
Order I Notice Submitted 

11/18/201111:18:00 AM 
110002-EG 
04575.04114.conf.ord.tlt.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

(SAdntiDlstrativeEl PartiesD Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. CX)Q}Jl~ 11 
DlSTRIB~!~::_:..--:;;;.;,;;;;;=;;;;;;;;;;;;=:;;;;;;;..I 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS 

OBTAINED DURING THE CONSERVATIQN COST RECOVERY AUDIT (AUDIT NO. 11-005-4-4) 


OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

(DOCUMENT NOS. 04575-11 AND 04114-11) 


Signed by Commissioner Ronald A Brise' 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 3 
Office of the General Counsel :0D ­ iT-Florida Public Service Commission -

(j a 0Tel: (850) 413-6630 .c:: :1"117 0 
('")3: <
r:.t. -(X) m 
rTl­:;:oCJ) C) 

!~~ ~ -n 
0 -f4 

% -.. (f)
N ()-...I 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002 


ADDRESS

I IN,PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 
J 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen.white~tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman~kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (II b) Ken.Hoffmanialfpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (l I) Bruce@FlaSEIA.org No 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-Iaw.com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (IOKeatlng) BKeating(a}gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lla) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.tl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (II b) Paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) No 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (11) 

john.bumettUYpgnmail.com 
george@cavros-law.com No 

Suzanne Brownless, PA (11) No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

suzannebrownless@comcast.net 
NoRMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

Printed on IIil812011 at 3:58:28 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =132402) 


Attachments: 08479-11.pdf 


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

11118/2011 
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M.tlld. 8.nd.,.. 

REcEIVEO·-FPSCFrom: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, October 28.201111:38 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 11 OCT 28 AM":" 2 Cc: lee Eng Tan; Terri Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

COMMISSiON 
Date and Time: 10/28/201111:35:00 AM RRESpONOENCE
Docket Number: 110002-EG FpSC. CL 
Filename I Path: 110002 Prehearing Order 10 2411.doc O ,..... Oco ••er 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 10Ad.illtstratM 

r1 J I 
"OOcUMENT NO. aDD 3£ ­

PREHEARING ORDER OISTRIOUT\ON: 

Signed by Commissioner Ronald A. Brise' 

Shalonda Hopkins FA-x'e-o - ..3 
Commission Deputy Clerk II ()
Office of the General Counsel /t1IHLL~ . 
Florida Public Service Commission eMltIL&O ~ 17 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) brew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) iI No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 1 0) No 
Florida Power & Light Company No 
Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (II) Bruce(aJ,FlaSEIA.OfJ,l; No 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (l0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lla) REHWINKEL.CHARLES(@!eg.state.fl.us No 
Prowess Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Southern Alliance fOf Clean Energy (11) george@cavros-law.com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (II) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 10128/2011 at 12:09:22 PM 
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Commission Clerk 
..._------­

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 767753) 


Attachments: 07940-11.pdf 


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

10/28/2011 


__________..... ________-i'l'-.___. 



Diamond Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Carolyn Craig 
Monday, October 17, 2011 3:55 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices; lee Eng Tan 11 OCT 17 Pt14:06 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

C0l1t-'HSS IOH10/17/2011 3:54:00 PM 
110002-EG ~, CLERK 
110002. ORD-intv. -SACE.doc ~ \ \\:)~CJ~-(bSigned 1Hand Deliver 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant 11\ 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

1 



MEMORANDUM 


October 11,2011 


TO: COMMISSIONER RONALD A. BRISE 
...-"/ 

FROM: LEE ENG TAN, OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL ~ 

RE: DOCKET NO. 110002-EG - ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY 
CLAUSE. 

Attached is an ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION, which is ready for your review 
and signature. Please call Lee Eng Tan or Carolyn Craig when it has been signed. 

TLT:csc 
S:\Psc\Gcl\Gco\WP\2011\110002\Orders\110002.0RD-intv-SACE.com.mem.doc 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002 

\ 

I 
IPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 

i 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

George Cavros, Esq. (10) I I george@cavros-Iaw.com No 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (II) I I george@cavros-Iaw.com No 

Printed on 10/17/2011 at 4:38:41 PM 



'Page 1 of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =506721) 

Attachments: 07579-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'+13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

10/17/2011 
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Atatllda Sand.,. Ps C-I' -OYSO- eCO-CG-
From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Friday, October 07,20111:34 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

~~ 


ClK - Orders I Notices; Lee Eng Tan 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1017120111:33:00 PM 
110002-EG 
110002.0RD-lntv.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 
Signed by Commissioner Brise 
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


PARTICIPATlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002 


C---"---' 1- ADOR""'-- ­INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERCODENAME ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
. DIRECTORY 

L---... ­ I .--.~-
iBrickfield Law Firm (I Oal jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 

karen.white(ajtyndall.af.mil INo ..~Federal Executive Agencies {II bl 
Florida Industrial Power Users GrouQ {KeefeIO} vkaufman(ajka~mlaw.com No 

~~!<!a Power & Light Com2any . ken.rubin(ajfpl.com No 
~-

Florida Power & Light Com2anl: {lib} Ken.Hoffman(a)fpl.com No 
tgeoffroy@cfgas.comFlorida Public Utilities Company I No 

~~!<!.li..§.()lar Energy Industries Association (II} Bruce(a)FlaSEIA.org No 
,,~-.-----~-"~----

sdriteno@southemco.com No 

Gunster Law FirE1 (I OKeating) 

Gulf Power ComEan~ m I 

NoBKeatil1g@iunster.com-
vkaufmanl@k~mlaw.com NoKeefe Law Firm (102 

0f.fiCe~ of Public Counsel (Ila) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state. fI..~_. I No 

Pro.-&ress Energy Service ComEany, LLC (Ill 
 john.bumett@2snmail.com .._­

george@cavros-law.com No~hern Alliance for Clean Energy (11) lli-
Suzanne Brow~!~s~_P A (11 )~__ ~~ ______ suzannebrownless@comc~..t.!l-et INO - ­

RMiller@pcsphosphate.com NoWhite ~£.Iit1gs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) .-. 

Printed on 101712011 at 5:30:25 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =518528) 


Attachments: 07346-11 ,pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 


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

1017/2011 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 2:52 PM 
To: ClK • Orders / Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Martha Brown; Jennifer Crawford; lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy; 

Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/27/2011 2:44:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110001·EI, 110002·EG, 110003·GU, 110004·GU.110007·EI 
Filename / Path: 11 0001.02.03.04.07.COM·NOT ·HRG & PREHRG.mcb.doc 

Prehearing/Hearing
Not;c. TY~~0V 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 


DOCKET NO. 110001-EI 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


DOCKET NO. 110002-EG 

Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 
 /.& , 2J. 

DOCKET NO. 11 0003-GU / 1 tJoo?.-6CY 
Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. 741 3 d . 

110004-GU 
Natural gas conservation cost recovery. ;f 7,% 

7 3 IIi' I110007-EI 
Environmental cost recovery clause. 

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Martha Brown (GCl). Fmc~ 1¥/ 
Shalonda Hopkins I J L1Commission Deputy Clerk II J11frl LtfJ 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission tMfrlL~ .. 11 'I 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION , 
i CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

I ADDRESS 

I ~ INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 

I DIRECTORY 

Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes 

Ausley & Mc!v1ullen 
 ·wahlen@ausley.com Yes 

Ausley & McMullen 
 ibeasley@ausley.com Yes 

Auslev & McMullen 
 ppottle'tilausley.com Yes 

i Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes 

t Black & Veatch 
 rollinsmr@bv.com Yes 

,Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County 
 I bcc@charlottefl.com Yes 


Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) 
 jbrewlalbbrslaw.com No 

Broward County Recording Division, Broward County 
 sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf 
 bocc@gulfcounty-flgov Y 

County


I Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes 
i County 
! Chandler, Lang & Haswell, PA CLHPALA W@AOL.COM Yes 


City Clerk, City ofNorth Port 

• 

webmaster I @citvofnorthport.com Yes 

City Manager, City of Chattahoochee 
 citymgr@fairpoinLnet Yes 

City Manager, City of Gainesville 
 citymgr@cityofgainesville.org Yes 

City of Leesburg 
 ,Jay.Evansfa11eesburgflorida.govEM868 Yes 

City of Marianna 
 deanj@cityofmarianna.com No ,City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgoY.com Yes 

City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations 
 paul.clark@talgov.com Yes 

I Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes .''. 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeblalco.charlotte. flus Yes 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County 
 Co llierC lerk@CollierClerk.com Yes 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County 
 c1erk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County 
 LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County 
 webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden 
 mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com Yes 

County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton 
 Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes 

~S;:o_unty 
cao@co.hemando.fl.us 

! Yes 
. County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando 

B Blnzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County 
 levybocc@circuit8.org Yes 

i Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 

County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County 
 robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes 


_Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County 
 phancock@rnonl'Oe-c1erk.com Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 
 pcar@osceola.org Yes 

County 

Clerk., Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
 sbock@rnypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 

County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County 
 chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County 
 countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov Yes 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 
 clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 

River Cou 

County Administrator, Escambia County 
 bob mclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County 
 I jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes 

Energy & Utilities Subcommittee 
 cochran. keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 

Federal Executive Agencies (I I b) 
 karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (II) 
 dmoore@ecoconsult.com No 

i Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No 
!Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com Yes I 

! Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
GU602 

tgeoffrovlalcfgas.com No 

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 448:28 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 
r ADDRESS 
INPARTY ICOMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 

I D1HECTOI{Y I 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com Yes 

Xlorida Electric Cooperatives Association billcmfeca.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes 

~Iorida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubincmfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson((i?fp1.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company lohn.Butler(cvfpl.com 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 nanci.nesmith@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company ken.hoffman@fpl.comE1802 Yes

LFlorida Power & Light Company (lla) I John.Butlerr@fp1.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) mancmfpLcom No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroyr@cfgas.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.comEI803 Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroyr@fpuc.comGU603 Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown Division tgeoffroy@fpuc.comGU606 Yes 

Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. 
 abrown@frcc.com Yes 

schef@gbwlegal.comFlorida Retail Federation (10Gardner) No 

Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (11) 
 Bruce@FlaSEIAorg No 

Gainesville Regional Util.lCity of Gainesville 
 mcneillsl@gru.comEM858 Yes 

General Electric Company 
 david 1.swanson(Q?ge.com Yes 

Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) 
 p. wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No 

Gulf Power Company 
 rgl iving@southemco.com Yes 

Gulf Power Company 
 sdriteno@southernco.comEI804 Yes 

Gulf Power Company (3) 
 sdriteno@southernco.com No 

Gulf Power Company (3) 
 sdriteno@southernco.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) 
 BKeating@gunster,com No 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P,A 
 mfeil@gunster.com Yes 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A 
 bkeating(ti!gunster.com I Yes 

I Holland & Knight bruce.may(cvhklaw.com Yes 

Hopping Law Firm (10) 
 gperko@hgslaw.com No 

Keefe Law Firm (10) 
 NoI J ka~m@@kagmlaw.com

kagmlaw.com Yes 

Keys Energv Services 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 

EM864 niganr@keysenergy.com Yes 

Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes 

Macfarlane Law Firm (10) 


EC908 
aw@macfar.com No 


Mayor, City of Alachua 
 commissionersr@cityofalachua.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Anna Maria 
 ammayorr@cityofannamaria.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Apalachicola 
 apal ach icolariYgtcom.net Yes 

Mayor, City of Belleair Beach 
 nmccollum@cityofbelleairbeach.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Belleair Bluffs 
 carbutine@belleairbluffs-fo,gov Yes 

Mayor, City of Belleview 
 tmoore(ti!bellev iewfl. org Yes 
~or, City of Bowling Green cobg@earthlink.net Yes 


ayor, City of Bradenton Beach 
 infoCtilcityofbradentonbeach.com Yes 

Mayor. City of Brooksville 
 ibernardinir@citvofbrooksville.us Yes 

Mayor, City of Callaway 
 mayormeer(ti!cityofcallaway.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral 
 ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Chiefland 
 cityhall(ti!chieflandfla.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Clermont 
 iwarren@clermontfl.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Cocoa iclark@cocoafl.org Yes 

i Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach cityclerk(ti!cityofcocoabeach.com Yes 
r Maz:or, City of Coconut Creek btoolevtWcoconutcreek.net Yes 
I Mavor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheygr@codb.us Yes 
U'v1ayor, City of Eustis eustiscmtWeustis.org Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


,nnR~'s.~ 

INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME MASTERCODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

. 
Mayor, City of Everglades City dsmall wood@;cityofeverglades.org Yes 

Mavor. City of Freeport 
 mayor@freeportflorida.gov Yes 

! Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitlnd@atlantic.net Yes 

Mayor, City ofFt. Meade 
 maurnls@aol.com Yes 

Mayor, City ofFt. Myers 
 mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com 

Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary 
 glenstmary@nefcom.net 

Mayor, City of Groveland 
 Richard.Smith@groveland-fl.gov Yes 

Mayor, City of Hawthorne 
 cityhall@cityofhawthorne.net Yes 

Mavor, City of Holly Hill 
 mayor(W,hollyhillfl.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach 
 info@IRBcity.com 

Mayor, City of Jacob City 
 jacobcity@wfeca.net 

Mavor, City of Key West 
 mayor@keywestcity.com 

Mayor, City of Keystone Heights 
 city@keystoneheights.us 

Mayor, City of Labelle 
 mayorlalcitylabelle.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Lake City 


m 
witts(allcfla.com Yes 


Mayor, City of Lake Wales 
 jyansickle(i:4cityoflakewales.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Madeira Beach 
 pshontz@madeirabeachfl.gov Yes 

Mayor, City of Margate 
 cityclerklalmargatefl.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Mascotte 
 felix.ramirezlalcityofmascotte.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Melbourne 
 cityhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Milton 
 mayorg75@aol.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Monticello 
 eanderson@mymonticeIIo.net Yes 

Mayor, City of Mount Dora 
 citymgr@ci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes 

Mayor, City of Naples 
 mayor@naplesgoY.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Neptune Beach 
 hpruette(alneptune-beach.com Yes 

Mayor. City of Niceville 
 admin@niceville.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Ocala 
 rewers(alocalafl.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Okeechobee 
 kbarnesavcityofokeechobee.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Ormond Beaeh 
 costello(liJormondbeach.org Yes 

Mavor, City of Palm Bay 
 palmbay@palmbayflorida.org 

* 
Yes 

chgeneralltiJpaimettofl.orgM~or, City of Palmetto Yes 

M~or, City of Perry 
 eketring@cityofperry.net 

Mayor, City of Port Orange 
 kparker(liJport-orange.org 

Mayor, City of Port St. Joe 
 ppendarYispsj@yahoo.com Yes 

Mayor. City of Port St. Lucie 
 info\alcityofpsl.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Punta Gorda 
 pgclerklalci. punta-gorda. fl. us Yes 

Mayor, City of Rockledge 
 citycl erklalcityofrockl edge. org Yes 

Mayor, City of Satellite Beach 
 bmontanaro@satcllitebcach.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Sebastian 
 city@lcityofsebastian.org Yes .­

sopOl66@aol.com I Yes Mayor, City of Sopchoppy 
John.Marksialtalgov.com I Yes 


Mayor, City of Valparaiso 

• Mayor, City of Tallahassee 

mayoreostas@valpo.us Yes 

Mayor. City of Waldo 
 cityofwaldo@waldo-fl.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee 
 citvofweekiwachcera.Jyahoo.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Wildwood 
 plaw-wildwoodlalcfl.rr,com Yes 

Mayor. The Village of Indian Creek 
 Yillage@icyps.org Yes 

Mayor. Town of Bell 
 townmanagerialtownofbellflorida.com Yes 

Mayor. Town of Cross City 
 xcity(albellsouth.net Yes 

Mayor, Town of Esto 
 townofesto@wfeca.net Yes 

Mayor. Town of Glen Ridge 
 glenridgetownof@bellsouth.net Yes 

MayoL Town of Hastings 
 tohclerklalwindsteam.net Yes 

Mayor, Town of Havana 
 h.citvhall@mchsLcom Yes 

-~ 

Mayor, Town of Horseshoe Beach horscshoebeachtoialbellsouth. net Yes 
"1 

Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo h Yes ! 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 
. 

PARTY 
NAME 

•. Mayor, Town of Indialantic 
[ Mayor, Town of Lacrosse 

Mayor, Town of Marineland 
Mayor, Town of Marineland 
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach 
Mayor, Town of Montverde 
Mayor. Town of Noma 
Mayor, Town of North Redington Beach 
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park 
Mayor, Town of Paxton 

. Mayor. Town of Polk City 
! Mayor, Town of Ponce de Leon 
_.Mayor, Town of Shalimar 
Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach 
Mayor, Town of Surfside 
Mayor, Town of Westville 
Mayor, Village of Highland Park 
Messer Law Firm (10) 
Messer, Caparello & Self, PA 
Office of Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel (1 Oe) 
Office of Public Counsel (II a) 
Office of Public Counsel (lIb) 

COMPANY I EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

I 
townhalJ@)indialantic.com 
lacrosse386@)windstream.net 
mayor.marineland@)gmail.com 
mayor.marineland(a}gmail.com 
biorita(a}yahoo.com 
mayor@mymontverde.com 
townofnoma@bellsouth.net 
townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com 
townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net 
topaxton(a}gtcom.net 
cory. carrier(a}mypo lkcity. org 
townpdl(a}embarqmai l.com 
mayorrlilshalimarfiorida.org 
sabadmin@bellsouth.net 
mavor@townofsurfsidefl.gov 
westville@embarqmail.com 
cIerk(a}highland park-fl. org 
nhortonrlil lawtla.com 
fself(a}lawfla.com 
roberts. brenda(a}Leg.state. fl.us 
woods.monica@Leg.State.FL.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.tl.us 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@Ieg.state.fl.us 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us 

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, PA gene(ci!penningtonlaw.com 
I Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept(ci!tecoenergy.com 

I john.burnett(dlpgnmail.comProgess Energ~. Service Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehIing(@pgnmail.com 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewi aiLcom 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) iohn.burnett(@pgnmail.com 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha(a}reuphlaw.com 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 jmelendy({vfloridasbestgas.com 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. i GU610 andy(@stjoegas.com.. 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andv@stjoegas.com 

i Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted. purser(iilsecoenergy. com 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (11) suzannebrownless@comcast.net 

! Talguin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 j hewa(a}talquinelectric.com 
i Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(@tecoenergy.com 

Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens(a}tminc.com 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd(iilpipeline.com 
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanager@Jakeparkflorida.gov

LVillage Clerk, Bal Harbour Village clerk@balharbourflorida.com 
• Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov 

VilIagc Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach.com 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller~pcsphosphate.com 

Young, van Assenderp, P.A. royy7@comcast.net 

i ADDRESS I 

1.'\ IMASTEH 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTOHY 

! 

~ 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes I 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No I 

No i
No 
Yes 
Yes -­
Yes 

i Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes i 

No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

. No 
I Yes 
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Commission Clerk 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =579015) 


Attachments: 06974-11. pdf 

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

9/2712011 




Diamond Williams 
f Vf~-@!I!" \ I .... 1 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 11 :39 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 11 JUL 28 AM II : 43 
Cc: lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted CDt1t'1ISSION

CLERKDate and Time: 7/28/2011 11 :35:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110002-EG 
Filename I Path: 1:\2011\110002\Orders\05832.06113.conf.or.tlt.doc ~ Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING SECOND REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NOS. 05832-06 AND 06113-06 

Order signed by Commissioner Brise. 

glOria Ross Fit;><efJ 3 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel ~/LtE-iJ I 

Florida Public Service Commission /:1..
850-413-6214 eMil I Leo ­

1 



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002 


I 
ADDRESS 

INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY [ 

jbrew(aJbbrslaw.com: Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) No I 

Federal Executive Agencies (11 b) karen. white(aJtyndall.af.mi) No I 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@lkagmlaw.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 ken.rubin(aJfpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) 
 Ken.Hoffman(aJfpl.com No 

: Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy(aJcfgas.com No 

Gulf Power Company (3) 
 sdriteno(aJsouthernco.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) 
 BKeating@gunster.com No 

Keefe Law Firm ~ 1 0) 
 No 

I Office of Public Counsel (lla) 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

No 


Progress Energy Service Company. LLC (II) 

REHWINKEL.CHARLES(a11eg.state.tlus 

No 


White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

john.burnett(a1pgnmail.com 

NoRMiller(a1pcsphosphate.com 

Printed on 7/28/20 Il at 4:43: 17 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 414809) 


Attachments: 05254-11.pdf 


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

7/28/2011 




Ps e-I ( -CJ3 .:<.;;. -CFO- E:G-
Diamond Williams 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 11 :29 AM 
To: ClK - Orders / Notices 11 JUL 28 AM If: 43 
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

CO~r~ 
Date and Time: 7/28/2011 11 :27:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110002-EG 
Filename I Path: 1:\2011\110002\Orders\07733.02446-06.conf.or.tlt.doc ~~ 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FOURTH REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NOS. 07733-02, 02446-06 AND 08087-10 

Order Signed by Commissioner Brise. 

GlOria Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II -lityYJ ­
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission /fJIJ1 Leo ­
850-413-6214 'E/fIIA Jl ~ ­

1 



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

! Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
i Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman(a)Jcagmlaw.com No 
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

• Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
! Keefe Law Firm (l0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
• Office of Public Counsel 01a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fi.us No 
I Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 7/2812011 at 4:56:49 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =067985) 


Attachments: 05258-11.pdf 


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




PSC-) /-CJ3 ~ S-C1=Q-£G-
Diamond Williams / I (JoO'1. -1ft.. 

"'e~'I! .~- ~. -.TOO"l!ii )~.-! ttl!\~• . V L ,I \'),j 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 11 :33 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 11 JUL 28 AM": 1.3 
Cc: lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted COMMISSIO~J 

Date and Time: 7/28/2011 11 :31 :00 AM CLERK ~ 
Docket Number: 110002-EG ( ) 1 Pqp
Filename I Path: 1:\2011\110002\Orders\08718.09551.conf.or.tlt.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver '-­

ORDER GRANTING THIRD REOUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NOS. 08718-00 AND 09551-00 

Order signed by Commissioner Brise. 

(iwria :Ross 3 
Commission Deputy Clerk II I
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission I;). 
850-413-6214 

1 

----------~-~~-~. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

i 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (11 b) karen.white@tvndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I0) vkaufman@ka~mlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@ful.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (IIb) Ken.Hoffman@ful.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company t~eoffioy@cfgas.com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (1 OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@jkagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counselilla) REHWINKEL.CHARLESilille2..state.fi.us No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john.burnett@jpgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller!a1pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 7/2812011 at 4:59:43 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 562185) 


Attachments: 05259-11.pdf 


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
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 11: 12 AM 11 JUL 28 AM II: 42To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted COMMISSION 

CLERK 
Date and Time: 7/28/201111:10:00AM 
Docket Number: 110002-EG 
Filename I Path: 1:\2011\110002\Orders\02365-11.conf.or.tlt.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver ~ 

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL 

CLASSIFICATION OF CERTAIN MATERIALS 


DOCUMENT NOS. 08245-04 AND 08396-04 


Order signed by Commissioner Brise. 

~~~ "3 
glOria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II fr/AI LEtJ - I 
Office of the General Counsel /'?Florida Public Service Commission &/YIAfLBJ ­
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
Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) vkaufman~kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@.Jpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) Ken.Hoffman@fPl.com No I 

Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No I 
Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) BKeatingraJ.gunster.com No J 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@,kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (11 a) REHWINKEL.CHARLESraJ.leg.state.f1.us No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john.burnett@Jpgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller(ajpcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 7/2812011 at 5:03:16 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 851089) 


Attachments: 05260-11.pdf 


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

7128/2011 




PSC -II-03";>"/-C7=O -t:G 
Diamond Williams 

t-<ECHVH ')'_FP~!A} ..... t.-~ "- -.. '< \ • ...-\...IFrom: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 11 :23 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 11 JUl 28 AM ll: 42 
Cc: lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted COHMISSION~6 
Date and Time: 7/28/201111:21:00 AM CLERK,P~ 
Docket Number: 110002-EG 
Filename I Path: I:\2011 \ 11 0002\Orders\05980-07 .06583-07 .conf. or. tlt.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING SECOND REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NOS. 05980-07 AND 06583-07 

Order signed by Commissioner Brise. -fAYE-O 
glOria Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II Miff Lt::t? 
Office of the General Counsel £MAllt!-i> ­Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen. white@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) 
Florida Power & Light Company 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
ken.rubin@fpl.com 

No 
No ! 

Florida Power & Light Company (llb) Ken.Hoffman-.®fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeofftoy@cfgas.com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdritenoraJsouthernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm(I OKeating) BKeatingraJgunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (l0) vkaufman@J<agmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lla) REHWINKEL.CHARLESraJleg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnettraJpgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (l0) RMillerraJpcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 7/2812011 at 4:53:20 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 147774) 


Attachments: 05257-11.pdf 


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

7/2812011 




Diamond Williams II 000 2.-€-G-

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 201111:19AM 11 JUL28 AM \l: 42 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted COMMiSSION 

CLERK 
Date and Time: 7/28/201111:17:00AM 
Docket Number: 110002-EG 
Filename I Path: 1:\2011\110002\Orders\06604-05.06625-05.conf.or.tlt.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver ~ 

ORDER GRANTING REOUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NOS. 06604-05 AND 06625-05 

Order signed by Commissioner Brise. 

rA:-;xt:-o(jlOria :Ross -- 3 
Commission Deputy Clerk II ;VJ1t1Lc:-t:J 1 - I
Office of the General Counsel 

/2Florida Public Service Commission Ehi!}) Lc-<J ~ 
850-413-6214 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002 


I I ADDRESS 
INCOMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com'Bfickfield Law Firm (lOa) No 

Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) 
 karen. white@tyndall.afmil No 

· Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 19) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 ken.rubin@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) 
 Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 

Gulf Power Company (3) 
 sdriteno@southemco.com No 

· Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
i Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) 


• Office of Public Counsel (Ila) 
john. bumett@pgnmail.com No 


White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (IO) 
 RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 7/28/2011 at 4:48:57 PM 

-- ..._-.. _-­

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:bumett@pgnmail.com
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southemco.com
mailto:tgeoffroy@cfgas.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
mailto:ken.rubin@fpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:white@tyndall.afmil
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =680231) 


Attachments: 05256-11.pdf 


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




Ps c-( /-03ICf-c" r::O-£6­
·Diamond Williams II 0 00;). - £tJ­

HE.CE\V~D fP30 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 11: 16 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 11 JUL 28 ttM II: 1y2 
Cc: lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted CO HMIS SION 

Date and Time: 7/28/201111:14:00AM ~CLERK 
Docket Number: 110002-EG 4'{J 
Filename I Path: 1:\2011\110002\Orders\06439.07115-08.conf.or.tlt.doc ?? 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NOS. 06439-08, 07155-08 AND 08091-10 

Order signed by Commissioner Brise. 

{itOria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

850-413-6214 


1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

IBrickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No .-­
Federal Executive Agencies (lIb) karen. white(Qityndall.af. mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 1 0) vkaufman@)<agmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light ComI!anl: ken.rubin@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 

I Florida Public Utilities Company_ t~eoffroy@cf~as.com No 
GulfPowcr Company (3) sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating(a1j1;unster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman(a1kagmlaw.com No 
Office ofPublic Counsel (IIa) REHWINKEL.CHARLES(a1lej1;.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (II) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicais, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 7128/2011 at 4:46:30 PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 252821) 


Attachments: 05255-11.pdf 


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

-~~ ~-~----~"-------------



/looo;}.-~r;..Diamond Williams 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 11 :06 AM 11 JUL 28 AHII: 42To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted COMMISSION 

Date and Time: 7/28/201111:01:00AM ~i)CLERK
Docket Number: 110002-EG (e f>qp 
Filename I Path: 1:\2011\110002\Orders\08665.07900-09.01281-10.conf.or.tlt.doc U . 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS 

OBTAINED DURING THE CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY AUDIT (AUDIT NO. 09-028-4-1 


OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT (DOCUMENT NOS. 08665-09, 07900-09 AND 01281-10) 


Order signed by Commissioner Brise. 

fA.><E£> - ? 
{ilOria :Ross fi1ItIL~ - I
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel thl4Jt.~ r.J - I?Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

• Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (11 b) karen. white@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefeIO) ~ufman@J<agmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company .rubin@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (lIb) Ken.Hoffinan@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas,com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeatinJ!;@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman!alkagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (Ila) REHWINKEL. CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 7/28/2011 at 4:39:54 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 429260) 


Attachments: 05253-11.pdf 


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




PsC --II -0 ~3 I~ -CF'O ~ fG.­
Diamond Williams /looo:J. - E6­

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, July 28, 2011 11 :09 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

7/28/2011 11 :07:00 AM 
110002-EG 
1:\2011\110002\Orders \03047-11 . contor.tit.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

RECt.lvt:rJ- ~f?8G 

11 JUL 28 AM II: ttl 

COMMISSlON 
CLERK 

~ 

ORDER GRANTING REOUEST OF CONFIDENTIAL 


CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NO. 03047-11 


Order signed by Commissioner Brisa. 

{ilOria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II ~y~ - 3 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission frl,f-JLW ~ I 
850-413-6214 

EAYf/Lt-o - I;)... 

FflSC, CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 1 
~Admillislnrtivt[] PI:rUeS 0 COIlSUI!ler 

~ DOClflV1E'NT No,_OC031-!\ 
.~ p.; ';'-:'R (::! ~u"rV)"~''Lh-J .'. t .• '" ;vl, __. 
Iw.o..lo;' .....-..c.-.<:'>-;n___:~.,a»~ 

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

Printed on 712812011 at4:35:29 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 954558) 


Attachments: 05252-11.pdf 


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




RECElVEO---FPSC 

11 HAY 23 AMIOt 46 

COMMISSION
CLERK 

\'0002- ES 
FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Administratiye0 Parties 0 Couumcr 
DOCUMENT NO. DQo?,--I\ 
DIS1RIBUTION: _ 

• Complete Items 1. 2. and 3. Also aomplete 
Item '4 If Restricted Delivery Is desired 

I Pr:Int your name and acIdress on the reverse 
fQ that we can I1JI:um the caret to you• 

• Attach this caret to the back of the mailplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. AJtIcIe Addl'l\lS8ed to: II 0 () (;;,2 -if"6 
p#()3'70~/O 

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard ~3=;:;ServIce=:;'JYpe===,=,======= 
Juno Florida 33408-0420 ~=all g===:ptforMerchandlee 

o Insured Mall 0 C.O.D. 

2. NtIcIe Number 7009 3410 0002 4112 5306(1lwwIW tom StJI'Vk;e label) , 

PS Form 3811. February 2004 DorratIc Retum ReceIpt 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAlRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COl\lMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BrusE (850) 4l3-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

JIuhlic~£rftic£ QInmmizzinn 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

May 16,2011 

A~AdmiDistrntive_Partie§ _Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO ... D(J 0 37-/1 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Certified Mail 
Certified No. 70093410000241125306 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 1l0002-EG 

Dear Mr. Rubin: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 03670-10 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, . 

dnGb/ 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Devlin Higgins, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lee Eng Tan, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


1 
",,,,,,,,,,,,,

el.K omclal Flllng"''''''''''3130/2011 3:55 PM 


Matilda Sanders / I 000;;.-13(;" 
-From: Terry Holdnak -" 
~Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 3:55 PM -;t:.<' 
;;~To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 

Cc: lee Eng Tan 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/30/2011 3:50:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110002·EG 
Filename 1Path: 05373.conf.or. tlt.doc , 

J 

Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS 

OBTAINED DURING THE CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY AUDIT 


(AUDIT NO. 09-350-4-1) OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

(DOCUMENT NOS. 05373·10 (X-REF DOCUMENT NO. 04844-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 
To be issued today if possible! 

Terry X. J-{oU{nak ~-------.--------------C. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk II t Ad.'1linilf1'ati\'e 0 Parties 0 CIJUII'IlerOffice of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission ,,I. 
 UMENTNOQ0031-( I 
850-413-6738 IDISTRIBUTION: . 

.....n ....l1_ 

http:05373.conf.or


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
Federal Executive Agencies (11) allan.jungels(a)tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno(a)southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) BKeating(a)gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman(a)kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (1Ia) REHWINKEL.CHARLES(a)leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3130/2011 at 4:30:32 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =143472) 


Attachments: 02086-11.pdf 


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

3/30/2011 




1 eLK attlc'a' FII'ng**"*2128/201110:15 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 201110:15 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman " FEB 28 AM 10: 44 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

COi"J1ISSI0NDate and Time: 2/28/201110:12:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110002-EG I' ,CLERK
Filename 1Path: 1:\2011\110002\ORDERS\11 0002.oep.tlt.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver ~/~ 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

Order signed by Commissioner Brise. 

{ifOria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II tAxeo .. 3 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission MA1ltiJ ­850-413-6214 

Et-I\It\ L tW· I~ 



i FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSJON 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002 


ADDRESSi 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i I 
Brickfield Law Firm (IDa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (11) 
 allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) 
 vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 ken.rubin@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) 
 Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 

Gulf Power Company (3) 
 sdriteno@southemco.com No 

. Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating;@gunster.com No i 

Novkaufman@kagmlaw.comi Keefe Law Firm (10) 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 


Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) 

i Office of Public Counsel (11 a) 

john.bumettra)pgnmail.com No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
 NoRMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

Printed on 2/28120 II at 2:51 :41 PM 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
http:john.bumettra)pgnmail.com
mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:BKeating;@gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southemco.com
mailto:tgeoffroy@fpuc.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
mailto:ken.rubin@fpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 823243) 


Attachments: 01304-11.pdf 


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

2/28/2011 




1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday, December 29,2010 3:16 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Katherine Fleming; Lee Eng Tan; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order I Notice Submitted 

12/29/2010 3:13:00 PM 
100002-1 10002-EG 
100002-1 10002.order.est.TLT.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2011 DOCKET NUMBER 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
T e w y  3(. XoCdnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-41 3-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Printed"" l/3/201 I at I41  32 PM 

I 



Page 1 of  I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: 

Attachments: 00003-1 l .pdf 

The ottoched order o r  notice hos been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

I f  you hove any problems opening t h i s  ottochment. pleose contoct  t he  Off ice o f  

Commission Clerk by reply emoil o r  u t  850-413-6770. 

When replying. pleose do not u l t e r  t he  subject line; os i t  is used t o  process your reply 

Jhonk you. 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 552471) 

1/3/2011 
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Case Assignment and Schedu1ing Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission C1erk 

Docket No. 110002-EG Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Tit1e: Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 

Company: E1ectric Uti1ities 
Fn 

{;, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
l:..';iRiltrative Parties COIl8Umel 
DOCUMENT NO. 011J31.- l \ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Officia1 FjJing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu1e 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program MQd.1l1fi1 A3(b) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff []] Current CASR revision 1eve1 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

5tiflff Counse1 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27, 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
33.Fu11 Commission ..K. Comm iss ion Pane 1 -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 
35. 

Date filed wlth CLK: 36. 
37. 

Inltia1s OPR 38. 
Staff Counse1 39. 

40. 
Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as fo17ows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Pre earlng lcerhOff' 

I 
Comm iss loners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

I ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I X I I 
Where pane1s are asslgned the senlor Commlssl0ner 1s Pane1 Chairman: 

the identlca1 pane1 decldes the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commlssioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * CQHPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
'"";-..

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler. 
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